

RE: Cabinet and PD&G Agendas

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 14:14:53 -0400
Attachments: Meeting no. TBD - Cabinet Agenda - June 14 2017.doc (453.63 kB)

Hi Diana,
Please see attached for the current Cabinet agenda. The PD&G agenda is still being confirmed.
Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Sent: June-07-17 10:10 AM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Cabinet and PD&G Agendas

Hi Ewa,

Any changes to the agendas?

Diana

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: June-05-17 9:50 AM
To: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: Cabinet and PD&G Agendas

Hi Diana,
Please see agendas attached.
Ewa for Rob

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383